

# **ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES**

**AUSTRIA**  
**November 2014**

**COUNTRY: AUSTRIA**

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences		X					
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)		X	X				
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)		X	X				
T1 documents or TIR Carnets		X	X				
Weights and dimensions		X					
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)		X					
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control		X					X
Road user charges		X			X		
Technical conditions of motor vehicles		X					
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods		X		X			X
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods		X					

## USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN AUSTRIA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	133
Ambulance	144
Dangerous goods accident	122
Breakdown	ÖAMTC 120; ARBÖ 123
Fire and Rescue	122

### National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Ministry of Transport, Innovation and Technology A-1030 Vienna, Radetzkystrasse 2 Department II/ST 5 <a href="http://www.bmvit.gv.at">www.bmvit.gv.at</a>	+(43-1)71162 65 1800	+(43-1) 71162 651898
		Email: <a href="mailto:st5@bmvit.gv.at">st5@bmvit.gv.at</a>	
Competent control authority	Provincial and local governments <sup>1</sup>		
		Email:	

<sup>1</sup> (here and further in the text)

In Austria the competent authorities for traffic controls are the provincial governments (Landesregierung) and local authorities (Bezirksverwaltung). The actual controls are made by the Police acting on their behalf.

<b>TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE</b>			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Ministry of Transport, Innovation and Technology A-1030 Vienna, Radetzkystrasse 2 Department II/ST 4	+ (43-1) 71162 65 5317 Email: <a href="mailto:st4@bmvit.gv.at">st4@bmvit.gv.at</a>	+ (43-1) 71162 65 5073
	Bundesanstalt für Verkehr A-1210, Vienna Trautlgasse 1 <a href="http://www.bmvit.gv.at">www.bmvit.gv.at</a>	+ (43-1) 277 609 000 Email: <a href="mailto:bav@bmvit.gv.at">bav@bmvit.gv.at</a>	+ (43-1) 277 609 299
Competent control authority	Provincial and local governments <sup>1</sup>		
		Email:	

<b>WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE</b>			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Ministry of Transport, Innovation and Technology A-1030 Vienna, Radetzkystrasse 2 Department II/ST 4	+ (43-1) 71162 65 5317 Email: <a href="mailto:st4@bmvit.gv.at">st4@bmvit.gv.at</a>	+ (43-1) 71162 65 5073
	Bundesanstalt für Verkehr A-1210 Vienna, Trautlgasse 1 <a href="http://www.bmvit.gv.at">www.bmvit.gv.at</a>	+ (43-1) 277 609 000 Email: <a href="mailto:bav@bmvit.gv.at">bav@bmvit.gv.at</a>	+ (43-1) 277 609 299
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Provincial governments <sup>1</sup>		
Competent control authority	Provincial and local governments <sup>1</sup>		
		Email:	

<b>MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD</b>			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Ministry of Transport, Innovation and Technology A-1030 Vienna, Radetzkystrasse 2 Department II/ST 7 <a href="http://www.bmvit.gv.at">www.bmvit.gv.at</a>	+ (43-1) 71162 65 5458 Email: <a href="mailto:st7@bmvit.gv.at">st7@bmvit.gv.at</a>	+ (43-1) 71162 65 5866
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Provincial and local governments <sup>1</sup>  Customs authorities		
		Email:	
		Email:	

<b>MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD</b>			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Occasional and regular transport: Federal Ministry of Transport, Innovation and Technology A-1030 Vienna, Radetzkystrasse2 Department II/ST 7 <a href="http://www.bmvit.gv.at">www.bmvit.gv.at</a>	+(43-1) 71162 65 5458	+(43-1) 71162 65 5866
		Email: <a href="mailto:st7@bmvit.gv.at">st7@bmvit.gv.at</a>	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents			
		Email:	

<b>ROAD USER CHARGES</b>			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Ministry of Transport, Innovation and Technology A-1030 Vienna, Radetzkystrasse 2, Department I/K2 <a href="http://www.bmvit.gv.at">www.bmvit.gv.at</a>	+(43-1) 711 62 651 213	+(43-1) 711 62 651 299
		Email: <a href="mailto:bernd.scheubrein@bmvit.gv.at">bernd.scheubrein@bmvit.gv.at</a>	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Provincial and local governments <sup>1</sup>		
		Email:	
	On motorways: ASFINAG A-1011 Vienna, Rotenturmstrasse 5-9 <a href="http://www.asfinag.at">www.asfinag.at</a>	+(43-50) 108 10000	+(43-50) 108 10020
		Email: <a href="mailto:office@asfinag.at">office@asfinag.at</a>	

<b>VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL</b>			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Ministry of Health A-1030 Vienna Radetzkystrasse 2 <a href="http://www.bmgf.gv.at">www.bmgf.gv.at</a>	+(43-1) 711 004 618	+(43-1) 718 37 56
		Email: <a href="mailto:harald.gaugg@bmgf.gv.at">harald.gaugg@bmgf.gv.at</a>	
Competent control authority	Provincial and local governments <sup>1</sup>		
		Email:	

<b>TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS</b>			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Ministry of Transport, Innovation and Technology A-1030 Vienna, Radetzkystrasse 2 Department II/ST 6 <a href="http://www.bmvit.gv.at">www.bmvit.gv.at</a>	+(43-1) 711 62 65 5505	+(43-1) 711 62 65 5852
		Email: <a href="mailto:st6@bmvit.gv.at">st6@bmvit.gv.at</a>	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Provincial and local governments <sup>1</sup>		
		Email:	
Competent control authority/body	Provincial and local governments <sup>1</sup>		
		Email:	

<b>SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)</b>			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Bundesanstalt für Verkehr A-1210 Vienna, Trautzelgasse 1	+(43-1)277 609 000	+(43-1)277 609 299
		Email:	
	Federal Ministry of Economics and Labour A-1010 Vienna, Stubenring 1 Department III.3 <a href="http://www.bmwa.gv.at">www.bmwa.gv.at</a>	+(43-1) 71100	
Competent control authority	Provincial and local governments <sup>1</sup>		
		Email:	

<b>CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS</b>			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Ministry of Finances A-1010 Vienna Himmelpfortgasse 4-8 Department IV/22 <a href="http://www.bmf.gv.at">www.bmf.gv.at</a>	+(43-1) 514 330	+(43-1) 512 78 69
		Email:	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Federal Ministry of Finances A-1010 Vienna Himmelpfortgasse 4-8 Department IV/22 <a href="http://www.bmf.gv.at">www.bmf.gv.at</a>	+(43-1) 514 330	+(43-1) 512 78 69
		Email:	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Federal Ministry of Transport, Innovation and Technology <a href="http://www.bmvit.gv.at">www.bmvit.gv.at</a>	+(43-1) 711 62 650	+(43-1) 713 03 26
	<a href="http://www.bmvit.gv.at/service/kontakt/index">www.bmvit.gv.at/service/kontakt/index</a> <a href="http://www.bmvit.gv.at/en/service/contact/index.jsp">www.bmvit.gv.at/en/service/contact/index.jsp</a>	
Department of EU and International Affairs <a href="http://www.bmvit.gv.at">www.bmvit.gv.at</a>	+(43-1) 711 62651 217 +(43-1) 711 62651 209	+(43-1) 711 62651 299
	Email <a href="mailto:markus.radl@bmvit.gv.at">markus.radl@bmvit.gv.at</a>	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport - AISÖ <a href="http://www.aisoe.at">www.aisoe.at</a> <a href="http://www.aisoe.org">www.aisoe.org</a>	+(43-1) 501 053 176	+(43-1) 502 06 283
	Email: <a href="mailto:office@aisoe.at">office@aisoe.at</a>	
Freight Transport - AISÖ <a href="http://www.aisoe.at">www.aisoe.at</a> <a href="http://www.aisoe.org">www.aisoe.org</a>	+(43-1) 501 053 176	+(43-1) 502 06 283
	Email: <a href="mailto:office@aisoe.at">office@aisoe.at</a>	